Route 1, Box 107
Calhoun, Alabama
January 30, 1967

Rev. Robert E. H. Peeples
Hilton Head Island, South Carolina 29928

Dear Rev. Peeples:z

I have just finished reading the Miles Genealogy published in The South
Carolina Historical Magazine January 1966. I am interested in the Day
Family which is mentioned.

One William Day, born 175L, was my great-great—grandtather. Some members
of my family think that he might have married three times. Also that his
first or second wife's name was Frances Lang. It is possible that Elizabeth
was his first wife and Frances was the second wife. Too they are not sure
how many children William had.

Do you think Dr. Louls Smith Miles would share the Bible data with ne?
What would be your charge to capy this for me if you live near enough to
him so you could do this?

I will appreciate hearing from you. Enclosed is a stamped envelope for

a reply.

Sincerely,

Iy

(Miss) Alice 1, Iee



